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Re: Request for conformity determination

Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Mar 4, 2014 at 3:14 PM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI - Correspondence with NPC for file no. 1BR-LON1422. Confirmation that the project does not require
further review on part of the NPC.

On Tue, Mar 4, 2014 at 1:24 PM, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunawt.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Cory,
RE: Fox-2 Longstaff Bluff Post-Construction Monitoring
Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached documents and has determined
that the project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use
plans currently administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPCso as a
determination can be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

Please contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner
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Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Cory Zyla [mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: March-04-14 9:51 AM

To: Christopher Tickner

Subject: Request for conformity determination

Hi Chris,

Could you or someone in your group provide us with a conformity determination for the attached
application? It is for a DND long-term monitoring program for a remediated DEW line site in the Qikiqtani
Region, which is generally located at:

Latitude: 68°53’ 49” N Longitude: 75° 09’ 37” W

I've attached the Project Description and Monitoring Program Report. Please let me know if you require
further details to make a determination.

Please feel free to contact me directly to discuss this request at cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca or (867) 360-6338
(x36).

Thanks for any assistance you can provide!
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